| UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN HEALTH-SPARROW

MICHIGAN MEDICINE

June 18, 2025

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

ATTN: Materials Licensing Branch
2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563-2657

Re: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-01430-01 Control 647193

The purpose of this letter is to respond to your email of June 18, 2025. The answers correspond
to the numbered questions in your email.

1. Mr. Josh Eller has obtained training and familiarity with the radiation safety, regulatory issues
and emergency procedures for the licensed material authorized in Subitems E and | of the
Items 6,7,8, and 9 of our license which includes any byproduct material permitted by 10
CFR31.1 for use in-vitro studies and Fluorine-18 for use in calibration and reference standards
during the past year.

2. Contact Information:

Josh Eller

Office telephone: 517-364-9411

Cell phone: 517-944-1471

Email: Joshua.Eller@UMHSparrow.org
Fax: 517-372-1617

3. Please include both myself and Aaron Anzell as Associate RSOs for this license.

Thank you for your prompt attention to our request. Please contact us if you have additional
information at Radiation-Safetv@UMHsparrow.org or Tracy King, Radiation Safety Officer
at 517-294-2072 tking@mpcphysics.com.

Respectfully,

Tracy Kinrg, MS



From: Jason Kelly

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-01430-01 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 8:54:36 AM

Attachments: 2025 RSO CHANGE TO ELLER ADDTL INFO.pdf

Martha,

Attached is an incoming Response to a Request for Additional Information for Materials License #21-
01430-01 (University of Michigan Health — Sparrow), Docket No. 030-02009 for Control No. 647193.

Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH
Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region Ill = DRSS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737

E-mail: Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov

From: Tracy King <tking@mpcphysics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:14 PM

To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>; Radiation Safety <radiation-safety@umhsparrow.org>
Cc: Joshua.Eller@umhsparrow.org

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-01430-01 - Request for Additional
Information

Jason,

Attached, please find the response to your email of today. If you have any questions, please contact
us.

Respectfully,
tracy

From: Jason Kelly [mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 9:25 AM

To: Radiation Safety

Cc: ext_Tracy_King; Joshua.Eller@UMHSparrow.org
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-01430-01 - Request for Additional Information

Ms. King:

Good morning. | have reviewed the request dated May 27, 2025, signed by Margaret Dimond, Ph.D.,
President, to amend U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Materials License No. 21-01430-01
to appoint Joshua Eller, CNMT, as Radiation Safety Officer (RSO), and to designate you as an
Associate RSO. Upon review, | identified the following areas in which additional information or
clarification is needed:


mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
mailto:Martha.Pavon@nrc.gov
mailto:Sandy.Pavon@nrc.gov
mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
mailto:Joshua.Eller@UMHSparrow.org

1. Please confirm that Mr. Ellers has applicable training and familiarity with the radiation safety,
regulatory issues and emergency procedures for licensed material authorized in Subitems E
and | of the Items 6, 7, 8 and 9, of your license, which includes any byproduct material
permitted by 10 CFR §31.11 for use in in-vitro studies and fluorine-18 for use as calibration

and reference standards.
2. In addition, please provide complete contact information for Mr. Eller.

3. Yourrequest did not address the retention of Aaron Anzell as an Associate RSO. Lacking a
specific request to remove Mr. Anzell as an Associate RSO, | will include both you and Mr.
Anzell as Associate RSOs in the amended license. As this item is only advisory in nature, no

specific response or action is needed to address it.

Please provided a written and signed response to this request within 15 calendar days, including a
reference to U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-01430-01 and Control No. 647193.

As you will not receive a hardcopy of this request, please respond confirming that you have received
this request.

Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400
Naperville, IL 60563-2657

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078
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